
 

 

 

GPO Box 700 
Canberra  ACT  2601 
1800 800 110  

 
Senator Wendy Askew 
Chair 
Senate Community Affairs Legislation Committee 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 
 
 
Dear Senator Askew 
 
Correction of evidence given at 2020-21 Budget Estimates hearing on 
29 October 2020. 
 
I am writing to correct evidence provided to the Committee during its examination of the 
National Disability Insurance Agency in relation to Outcome 3. 
 
I refer to the below extract from page 27 of the transcript which I would like to correct: 
 

Senator CAROL BROWN: So 500 people took part in the first pilot?  
Ms Johnson: Yes, 512. 

 
I wish to advise that 513 people took part in the first pilot. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 

Sarah Johnson 

Scheme Actuary 
National Disability Insurance Agency 
 
7 December 2020 


